CURRICULUM VITAE

SHRI SUBODH CHOUDHARY ASSISTANT PROFESSOR DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY RAMKRISHNA DWARIKA COLLEGE, PATNA (PATLIPUTRA UNIVERSITY, PATNA)



Contact

- Subodh Choudhary S/O – Suresh Choudhary C/O – Upendra Narayan Choudhary, New Yarpur, Janta Road, Patna - 01
- > 9262687125
- subudhchoudhary 847@gmail.com
- R.K.D. Collage, Patna.
- www. rkdcollegepatna.org
- ➤ Vidwan Id 380262

Educational qualification

Sl.No.	Degree	Board/University	Session	Year	Division	%
1.	Matric	B.S.E.B, Patna	1004			Marks
2.	Inter		1991	1991	- <u> </u>	79.33
3.	B.A(Hons.)	B.I.E.C, Patna	1994	1994	Ist	78.44
	Sociology	P.U, Patna	1994-97	1997	st	67.75
4.	M.A in	P.U, Patna	1007.00	1000	ļ	
	Sociology	, o, ratild	1997-99	1999	Ist	61.75
5.	B.Ed	N.O.U, Patna	2009-11	2011	st	65.08
6.	NET in	U.G.C, New	2012			
	Sociology	Delhi	2012	2012	Qualified	66.29
7.	M.A in	N.O.U, Patna	2014-16	2016	ıst	
	Education					64.94
	NET in	U.G.C, New	2017	2017		
	Education	Delhi	201/	2017	Qualified	52.57
	M.A in	N.O.U, Patna	2016-18	2018	st	
	Psychology					69.38
10.	Ph.d	B.R.A.Bihar	2023-26		Dumani	
		University,	_023 20		Pursuing	
		Muzaffarpur,		1		
		Bihar			1	

Profile

Experienced Sociology teacher with 10+ years in the field. Specialized in delivering dynamic lessons working with diverse students populations. Experienced Sociology Adjunct Faculty dedicated to nurturing insightful minds seeking a role to inspire students and cultivate an engaging academic atmosphere. As a Sociology teacher supported educational enrichment activities within the Faculty including booster classes as necessary to provide a breadth of experience that will improve students learning, enjoyment and progress.

Work Experience

Senior Secondary Teacher
 Patna Collegiate School, Patna
 (01 Feb 2014 to 08 Nov. 2019)

Assistant Professor.

R.K.D. College

Patliputra University, Patna.

(From 09 Nov. 2019)

- Mentored and taught course materials for a range of UG Course in the field of sociology.
- Actively involved in conducting examination and evaluation as internal and external examiner.
- Conducted/ Participated many National & international Webinar, E-quiz in different university & Colleges program.
- Expanding skills by participating in different orientation, Refresher Courses and Faculty induction program.
- Paper presented in many seminar/Webinar.
- Attended in many work shops.
- Pursing Ph.D Program from B.R.A. Bihar University, Muzaffarpur, Bihar.

Orientation/ Refresher Courses

- Orientation/ Faculty Induction Programme 01 28.01.2021 to 03.03.2021 (HRDC, Patna University, Patna)
- Refresher Course 02
 - Research Methodology in Social Sciences 12.07.2022 to 25.07.2022 (HRDC, Ranchi University, Ranchi)
 - Refresher Course in Sociology 14.10.2024 to 26.10.2024 (MMTTC, Patna University, Patna)
- NEP Orientation and Sensitization Programme 01 19.06.2024 to 30.06.2024 (MMTTC, Patna University, Patna)

Articles & Book in chapter

- बिहार की राजनीति में जाति की भूमिकाः एक विश्लेषणात्मक अध्ययन ।, दृष्टिकोण UGC-CARE Group 1 Listed Refered Hindi Language journal ISSN 0975-119X, वर्ष —13, अंक, 1, जनवरी—फरवरी 2021
- महात्मा गाँधी की विचारधारा में आधुनिकतवाद। Journal of Academic Research (JAR). An international Multidisciplinary peer Reviewed (Referred) journal ISSN 2393-798X Vol. N. – 13, Jan – June – 2022.
- Subodh Choudhary, Vandana (2023), Caste and Politics in Indian. "Resonance" Vol. 11.2 (July 2023) ISSN. 2320-7116.
- Dr. Vandana, Subodh Choudhary (Nov. 2023)
 The Language Politics in India. "अक्षरवार्तां "अतराष्ट्रीय रेफर्ड एवं पियर रिव्यूड शोध पत्रिका। Vol. XX, Issue No. – 1, ISSN – 2349-7521.
- शिक्षा पर नए दृष्टिकोण और चुनौतियाँ, A monthly Journal of multidisciplinary Research, Peer Reviewed (Referred) journal ISSN. 2394-3580, Vol. 10, NO. 10, August 2023.
- Dr. Sarita Kumari, Mr. Subodh Choudhary (2024), Third gender in the 21st Century: Their social identity and increasing representation in employment, Vol. 17, issue.01 Jan March 2024, ISSN 0974-8504.
- नई शिक्षा नीति की विशिष्ट विशेषताएँ, New Education Policy and opportunities for social Transformation (Book), ISBN – 978-93. 5906-091-0

Post held

- Public Information officer (10.12.2019 to till date)
- Assistant Controller of examination (13.10.2020 to 30.08.2022)
- Proctor (31.12.2022 to 02.01.2024)
- Incharge (31.12.2022 to 02.01.2024)
- Deputy Centre Superintendent (01.02.2023 to 11.02.2023)
- H.O.D, Department of Sociology (07.01.2023 to till date)
 Others
- Life member Indian Sociological Society. (LMI 5887)
- Life member Bihar Sociological Society.